From:  Phason, Douglas

Sent: 7/8/2011 8:13:54 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Follow-up to Commissioner Simon's Legal Symposium / Reception and (pvt)
Dinner on July 14th ...

Brian,

I do not have Mr. Sanford Hartman's email address - would you please advise him that Cmsr Simon
would like for him to attend the dinner on July 14th ... Mr. Hartman will be attending the
symposium/reception - he will be on the panel representating PG&E.

Best, Douglas

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:44 PM

To: Phason, Douglas

Subject: RE: Follow-up to Commissioner Simon's Legal Symposium / Reception and (pvt) Dinner on
July 14th ...

Put me down. | can't get there until 5 or so given my schedule.

From: Phason, Douglas [mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Follow-up to Commissioner Simon's Legal Symposium / Reception and (pvt) Dinner on
July 14th ...

Yes, he definitely wants you to attend. He only spoke about this foday - so, I'm starting to make
arrangements. Sorry for the short notification, please forgive ...

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:40 PM

To: Phason, Douglas

Subject: RE: Follow-up to Commissioner Simon's Legal Symposium / Reception and (pvt) Dinner on
July 14th ...

Does Tim want me to attend 7 This is the first I've hear of it.
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From: Phason, Douglas [mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 1:23 PM

To: Roman, Jesus; CAUSBY, NELSONYA (Legal); NG, AGNES (Legal); Gloria.Ing@sce.com; ANDREWS,
DAWN (ATTCINW); Campos, Stacy (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law)

Cc: Richard. Tom@sce.com; Hobbs, Rick; Kerr, Joan; Gilbert, Dawn M; WINTERHALTER, ILEANA
(ATTSI); Gleaves, Jerilyn; Heredia, Monica G; Maxey, Emma E.; Schavrien, Lee; JOHNSON, RHONDA ]
(ATTSI); Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Follow-up to Commissioner Simon's Legal Symposium / Reception and (pvt) Dinner on
July 14th ...

Hello All,

I need 10 get a count of folks attending the event from each of the utilities. In addition, to the
symposium/reception - Commissioner Simon will be hosting a dinner for the following (cocktails/dinner
to start at 7:30 p.m.):

AGS/IGCs

CPUC GC

Vice President Gov't Relations (PG&E, AT&T, SCE, Sempra (SCG/SDG&E), VZ, - please confirm their
attendance ...

CPUC Staff

WMBE legal firms

From: Roman, Jesus [mailto:jesus.g.roman@verizon.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Phason, Douglas; CAUSBY, NELSONYA (Legal); NG, AGNES (Legal); Gloria.Ing@sce.com;
ANDREWS, DAWN (ATTCINW); Campos, Stacy (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law)

Cc: Richard. Tom@sce.com; Hobbs, Rick; Joan Kerr; Gilbert, Dawn M; WINTERHALTER, ILEANA
(ATTSI); Gleaves, Jerilyn; Heredia, Monica G; Maxey, Emma E.; Kennedy, Marshall; Escobar, Cristhian
Subject: RE: Follow-up to Commissioner Simon's Legal Symposium

Douglas:

I will represent Verizon at the Symposium as our GC's designee.

Jesus G. Roman, Esq.

Verizon Communications

Assistant General Counsel—West Region
2535 W. Hillcrest Drive, CAM21LB
Newbury Park, CA 91320

Direct Dial: 805-499-6832
Fax: 805-498-5617

From: Phason, Douglas [mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov]

SB GT&S 0237209


mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Gloria.Ing@sce.com
mailto:Richard.Tom@sce.com
mailto:jesus.g.roman@verizon.com
mailto:Gloria.Ing@sce.com
mailto:Richard.Tom@sce.com
mailto:douglas.phason@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 2:31 PM

To: CAUSBY, NELSONYA (Legal); NG, AGNES (Legal); Gloria.Ing@sce.com; Roman, Jesus; ANDREWS,
DAWN (ATTCINW); Campos, Stacy (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law)

Cc: Richard. Tom@sce.com; Hobbs, Rick; Joan Kerr; Gilbert, Dawn M; WINTERHALTER, ILEANA
(ATTSI); Gleaves, Jerilyn; Heredia, Monica G; Maxey, Emma E.; Kennedy, Marshall; Escobar, Cristhian
Subject: Follow-up to Commissioner Simon's Legal Symposium

A quick reminder - please provide the names of your GCs by May 18th (SCE has provided the
information) ... Additionally, I'm providing you with a breakdown of your legal spend that was submitted
to us by Greenlining. Please review as this information will be presented at the symposium.

Best,

Douglas / 415.370.1001

From: CAUSBY, NELSONYA (Legal) [mailto:Ic6239@att.com]

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 2:26 PM

To: NG, AGNES (Legal); Gloria.Ing@sce.com; 'Jesus.g.roman@verizon.com'; ANDREWS, DAWN
(ATTCINW); Campos, Stacy (Law); Lee, Evelyn C (Law)

Cc: Phason, Douglas

Subject: FW: Planning Meeting w/utility companies via conference call re Commissioner Simon's Legal
Symposium

All,

Gloria and | are both available on May 10 in the afternoon (2pm to 3pm) for a conference call
with Douglas regarding the Legal Symposium which will be held in July in San Francisco.
Please let me know if that works for you. If this works, my assistant, Agnes Ng will set up the
call.

Thanks,

Nelsonya Causby
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